

Welcome  
to  
**NCAR HPC User Group**  
**(NHUG)**  
Meeting  
June 1st 2021

**The meeting is being recorded**

**Video, Audio, Chat and transcripts will be in  
NHUG wiki**

**<https://wiki.ucar.edu/display/NHUG>**

# Agenda

- ❑ Outage update -- Mick
- ❑ PBS job scripts bug -- Brian
- ❑ AI summer school announcement -- DJ
- ❑ GPGPU dev community -- John Dennis
- ❑ GPGPU efforts on
  - ❑ SAMURAI, MG6 -- John and Jian
  - ❑ MPAS and MuRAM -- Cena and Supreeth
- ❑ All -- Open discussion